

2018-07-09

To: SGS North America Inc.
620 Old Peachtree Road
SUITE 100
Suwanee, Georgia
United States

Dear Sir/Madam,

Re: Request for FCC module certification
FCC ID: [2ANJZE225-RFID-BIPO](#)

We hereby request a "Modular" certification for the FCC ID referenced above.

The device meets the requirements indicated below as outlined in the FCC KDB 996369 D01 Module Equip Auth Guide v01r04

- The device has buffered modulation/data inputs to ensure that the device will comply with Part 15 requirements with any type of input signal;
- The device has power supply regulation on the module;
- The device has a permanently attached antenna, or contain a unique antenna connector, and be marketed and operated only with specific antenna(s), per Sections 15.203, 15.204(b), 15.204(c), 15.212(a), 2.929(b);
- The device has demonstrated compliance in a stand-alone configuration;
- The device will be labeled with its permanently affixed FCC ID label, or use an electronic display.
- The device does comply with all specific rules applicable to the transmitter including all the conditions provided in the integration instructions by the grantee;
- The device does comply with RF exposure requirements.

Sincerely,


Wolf-Ruediger Fritz
Quality Management Representative

BOWA-electronic GmbH & Co. KG
Heinrich-Hertz-Strasse 4-10
D-72810 Gomaringen
info@bowa.de
Phone +49 7072 6002-839